November 16, 1989

Mr. Kenneth W. Berry
Director, Nuclear Licensing
Consumers Power Company
1945 West Parnall Road
Jackson, Michigan 49201

Dear Mr. Berry:

SUBJECT: RECEIPT OF 60-DAY RESPONSE TO GENERIC LETTER 88-20, INDIVIDUAL
PLANT EXAMINATIONS (IPE) (TAC NO. 74381)

fle: Big Rock Point Plant

We have received your letter dated October 25, 1989, in response to the 60-day
reporting requirements of deneric Letter 88-20. The staff will review your
progosed IPE glan for contormance to the requirements of the generic letter and
will review a1l of the licensees' proposed schedules together for reasonableness
and to determine the impact on licensee and staff resources. If your proposed
plan and/or schedule are not acceptable, the IPE review team and | will contact
you as soon as possible to explain the staff's position. Otherwise, the staff
will document the acceptability of your plan and schedule in & letter by
December 1, 1989,

Should you have an{ questions concerning the generic letter, please contact
Michael L. Boyle, NRR at (301) 492-1308 or John H. Flack, RES at
(301) 492-3¢979,

Sincerely,

Robert M, Pulsifer, Project Manager

Project Directorate 111-1

Division of Reactor Projects - 111,
IV, V & Special Projects

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc:  See next page
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Docket No. 50.18%

Mr. Kenneth W. Berry
Director, Nuclear Licensing
Consumers Power Company
1945 West Parnall Road
Jackson, Michigan 49201

Dear Mr, Berry:

SUBJECT: RECEIPT OF 60-DAY RESPONSE TO GENERIC LETTER 88-20, INDIVIDUAL
PLANT EXAMINATIONS (IPE) (TAC NO, 74381)

Re: 8ig Rock Point Plant

We have received your letter dated October 25, 1989, in response to the €0-day
reporting requirements of Generic Letter B8.20. The staff will review your
proposed IPE plan for conformance to the recuirements of the gereric letter and
will review 211 of the licensees' proposed schedules together for reasonableness
ano to cetermine the impact on licensee and staff resources. [f your proposed
plan ang/or schedule are not acceptable, the IPE review team and | will zontact
you as soon as possible tu explain the staff's positior, Otherwise, the staff
will document the acceptabiliiy of your plan and schedule in & letter by

Decemher [, 1989,

Shnvld you have Any questions concerning the generic letter, please contact
Michael L. Boyle, NRR at (301) #92-1308 or John M. Flack, RES at
(301) 4%2.39878,

Sincerely,

- /)
‘¢ZS:: )Ef€4?f£¢f§;¢£:f
Robert M, Pulsifer, P, >iect Manager
Project Directorate [11.1
Division of Reactor Projects - IlI,
IV, V & Special Projects

Office of Nuciear Reactor Regulation

cc: See next page



Mr. Kenneth W, Berry
Consumers Power Company

e

Mr. Thomas A. McNish, Secretary
Consumers Power Company

212 West Michigan Avenue
Jackson, Michigan 45201

Judd L. Bacon, Esquire

Consumers Power Company
212 West Michigan Avenue
Jackson, Michican 49201

Mr. Thomas W. Elward

Plant Manager

Big Rock Point Plant

10269 U.S. 31 North
Charlevoix, Michigan 49720

Jane E. Brannon, County Clerk
County Building
Charlevoix, Michigan 49720

0ffice of the Governor
Room 1 - Capito) Building
Lansing, Michigan 4&BP13

Regional Administrator, Region II!
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
798 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, 111incis 60137

Nuclear " ¢ilities and Environmenta)

Moritoring Section Office
Division of Radiologice! Health
P, 0. Box 30035
Lansing, Michigan 48909

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Resident Inspector Office

Big Rock Point Plant

10253 U.S. 31 North

Charlevoix, Michigan 48720

Big Rock Point Plant



